

# Cabinet Tuesday, 21 April 2015

# **ADDENDA**

**3. Minutes** (Pages 1 - 12)

Attached.

4. Questions from County Councillors (Pages 13 - 14)

Attached.

**5. Petitions and Public Address** (Pages 15 - 16)

Attached

6. 2014/15 Financial Monitoring & Business Strategy Delivery Report - February 2015

Correction to amend the date of introduction of the pre-application charging for highways advice set out in Part 4 and Annex 7b to 1 July 2015

9. Forward Plan and Future Business (Pages 17 - 20)

Attached.



#### CABINET

**MINUTES** of the meeting held on Tuesday, 17 March 2015 commencing at 2.00 pm and finishing at 2.46 pm

#### Present:

**Voting Members:** Councillor Ian Hudspeth – in the Chair

Councillor Rodney Rose

Councillor Mrs Judith Heathcoat

Councillor Melinda Tilley

Councillor Lorraine Lindsay-Gale Councillor David Nimmo Smith Councillor Lawrie Stratford Councillor Hilary Hibbert-Biles

Other Members in Attendance:

Councillor Liz Brighouse (Agenda Item 3) Councillor Laura Price (Agenda Items 6 & 7)

#### Officers:

Whole of meeting Peter Clark, County Solicitor & Monitoring Officer; Sue

Whitehead (Chief Executive's Office)

Part of meeting

Item

6 & 7 Name

10 Kate Terroni, Deputy Director Joint Commissioning

Mark Kemp, Deputy Director, Commercial

The Committee considered the matters, reports and recommendations contained or referred to in the agenda for the meeting, together with a schedule of addenda tabled at the meeting, and decided as set out below. Except insofar as otherwise specified, the reasons for the decisions are contained in the agenda, reports and schedule, copies of which are attached to the signed Minutes.

#### 21/15 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

(Agenda Item. 1)

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Nick Carter

#### **22/15 MINUTES**

(Agenda Item. 3)

The Minutes of the meeting held on 24 February 2015 were approved and signed subject to the following correction:

Minute 17/15 – Delete the last two sentences of the second paragraph and replace with the following:

Councillor Heathcoat explained for the benefit of all that Mr Hugh-Jones had had a meeting with Ben Threadgold explaining all the points he had raised again today. Mr Threadgold was in the audience and agreed to meet Mr Hugh-Jones yet again.

Responding to a question and comments from Councillor Brighouse about the need for a protocol to ensure that questions asked at Cabinet were as far as possible answered within Cabinet so that they were recorded in the minutes and open to public scrutiny, Peter Clark, County Solicitor and Monitoring Officer undertook to take the request forward as part of the next constitutional review.

#### 23/15 QUESTIONS FROM COUNTY COUNCILLORS

(Agenda Item. 4)

Councillor Jean Fooks had given notice of the following question to Councillor David Nimmo Smith

"Money for Cycling in the city

It is of course very welcome that the Government has allocated some funds to the County Council to improve Cycling in Oxford. When this was originally announced, the Cabinet member was quoted as saying that it would be directed towards providing a comprehensive cycling network across the city. It now seems as if it is going to a major project or two – not to supporting the development of a joined-up network across the city after all. Can the Cabinet member confirm that it remains his ambition to support the development of a proper network, with no gaps as at present and safe junctions throughout, to encourage more people to feel it is safe to cycle in Oxford?

Further, can he ask officers to investigate how Oxfordshire children could benefit very much more than at present from Bikeability training grants from the Dft? It is very disappointing to see that while Cambridgeshire has been awarded £204,160 for 2015/16, Oxfordshire has only been awarded £8,800."

Councillor Nimmo Smith replied:

The Draft Oxford Transport Strategy demonstrates a commitment to citywide cycling improvements and proposes a network of cycle super routes, premium routes and connector routes linking all parts of the city. The recent projects for which we have secured funding (including Access to Headington, The Plain, and the Riverside routes to the city centre) will form an important part of this network, working towards our aim of a joined up cycling network across the city. We are also developing proposals for smaller schemes to fill in missing gaps in on-road cycle provision and provide new quiet connector routes at relatively low cost. This work is due to be completed in the spring and could form part of future funding bids.

The main reason for Oxfordshire's relatively low Bikeability funding award is that we have a different, and very successful, model for providing cycle training in schools, using an established network of volunteers trained by qualified staff. This is managed as part of the Council's Fire & Public Safety work. This programme is topped up by Bikeability training in some areas where the Oxfordshire model is not able to provide what we need.

Supplementary: Councillor Fooks asked when the consultation would take place and the procedure to be followed. She also asked why Bikeability was not available to Cherwell School. In response Councillor Nimmo Smith explained that he could not give an exact timetable now but would advise her when he had that information. He would investigate the reason why Bikeability was not available to Cherwell School and respond to Councillor Fooks directly.

Councillor John Tanner had given notice of the following question to Councillor Melinda Tilley

'The County Council claims that "almost 91 per cent (90.98) of Oxfordshire children due to start secondary school this year have been allocated a place at their first-preference school". Would you tell me how many children, and what percentage, living in my Isis division and in the wider Oxford City were offered their first choice of secondary school and how many were not?'

#### Councillor Tilley replied:

"To answer this question at this stage would require officers, currently working to ensure that primary school allocations are made on time, being pulled off this important task. The answer will be passed directly to Councillor Tanner and all councillors as soon as possible."

Supplementary: Councillor Tanner asked when he would get an answer and queried whether, from the information provided to Councillor Sanders, Councillor Tilley agreed that at least 62 children in the City had not received their first preference. In response Councillor Tilley, confirming that the figures referred to in Councillor Tanners question were correct and not a "claim" by the County Council, indicated that as soon as the primary places were done Councillor Tanner would get an answer. She did not know whether the figure of 62 was right.

Councillor Gill Sanders had given notice of the following question to Councillor Melinda Tilley

"Whilst I recognize that almost 91% of Oxfordshire children due to start secondary school this year have been allocated a place at their first-preference school, and that the figure is very slightly higher than last year's, this still means that over 9% of children have not been given their first choice. A larger percentage of children have been allocated places at either their second or third choices with over 2% still not being lucky enough to have been allocated a place at any of their listed preferred schools.

Could Councillor Tilley please ask officers to prepare a detailed list of secondary schools that have been oversubscribed and those that are undersubscribed and to circulate to all councillors in order that they can be informed of any problems with place allocations in their individual divisions?

It would also be helpful if the primary schools where most problems of children not being able to access their first or second choices of secondary schools could be listed to give a complete picture of the problems."

#### Councillor Tilley replied:

The document (attached as an annex to these minutes) lists the number of first preferences received on time for each school and compares these with the number of places being made available. The analysis of primary school applications will be available in due course.

Supplementary: Councillor Sanders, welcomed the information, looked forward to receiving the primary school figures and commented that some of the secondary school figures were worrying and asked if Councillor Tilley agreed that more work was needed to encourage parents to use local schools. She also referred to the large number of houses planned and the need to ensure school places were available. Councillor Tilley replied that officers were working 5 -10 years ahead to plan places. It was not possible for everyone to get their first choice but Oxfordshire had a good record.

Councillor Glynis Phillips had given notice of the following question to Councillor Hibbert-Biles

"Is the Rectory Road Sexual Health clinic Equality Act 2010 compliant? I have received a complaint from a patient with mobility difficulties who was advised that she could not attend the clinic (which is on the first floor) at a time convenient for her because the lift is accessible through the Drug & Alcohol service and the opening times do not always co-incide."

	Sexual Health Service	Drug & Alcohol Service
Monday	09.30 – 19.00	12.00 – 19.00
Tuesday	09.30 - 19.00	12.00 – 16.00
Wednesday	11.30 – 19.00	12.00 - 16.00
Thursday	09.30 – 19.00	12.00 – 16.00
Friday	09.30 - 16.00	12.00 – 16.00
Saturday	No service	11.30 – 14.30

#### Councillor Hibbert Biles replied:

"The Sexual Health Service at Rectory Road Clinic is compliant with the 2010 Equality Act. There are other services which are provided at this building and access to the lift to the first floor where the services are located is via the Drug & Alcohol service. Those who are wishing to access services who have mobility issues are welcome at this site by appointment to ensure that they have access arranged to the lift at the time of their visit.

There are also fully accessible services available to service users a short distance away at the Churchill site for those who do not find the times available at Rectory Road suitable to them."

Supplementary: Councillor Phillips commented that the reply was disappointing as she believed the services should be accessible to all the people at all open times. It was not always appropriate to get an appointment and there were times when immediate access was needed. Councillor Phillips asked if Councillor Hibbert Biles was content with the level of access and if not what she intended to do. Councillor Hibbert Biles replied that with a change of provider there was an opportunity to change the internal arrangement to improve matters. Things were not perfect but it was one of the best services. She had received no other complaint and would welcome receiving more details of the patient. The building was DDA compliant. Councillor Phillips added that if it was possible to make an appointment to attend in the morning and have access to the lift then it would be helpful if that could be publicised.

#### 24/15 PETITIONS AND PUBLIC ADDRESS

(Agenda Item. 5)

The following requests to speak had been agreed

Item 3 – Councillor Brighouse (Question)

Item 6– Councillor Price

Item 7- Councillor Price

# 25/15 THE BIG PLAN - LEARNING DISABILITY STRATEGY - 2015-2018 (Agenda Item. 6)

Oxfordshire County Council is the lead commissioner of learning disability health and social care services, through a county council and clinical commissioning group pooled budget.

The current Learning Disability Strategy is due for a refresh and a new strategy and commissioning intentions have been developed with people with learning disabilities, their families, and professionals before going to a broader consultation, which finished on 9 February 2015.

Cabinet considered a report that covered commissioning plans for delivering services to people with learning disabilities in Oxfordshire, including changes made as a result of the consultation.

Councillor Laura Price, Shadow Cabinet Member for Adult Social Care, commented that there was good and bad in the report but that generally it was a good response to a good well run consultation and the wellbeing and

employment service had merit. However she had a major concern over the mainstreaming of health provision where there was a risk due to the lack of detail and the reliance on other major aspects of policy for success. In particular there was not enough detail about reasonable adjustment, including the size, scope and cost and how long it would be funded for. There were links to GP waiting times in terms of assumptions of how complex needs could be met and aspects connected with the governance of contracts and the management of pooled budgets. She concluded that this was a big piece of work and it was important not to rush it but to work for the long term.

Councillor Heathcoat, Cabinet Member for Adult Social Care replied that throughout the development of the new strategy the aim had been to ensure that all were well informed. That was why the consultation had been so broad and so long with the use of workshops. She was aware that there were concerns but overall it was her view that the work is exciting, allowing for greater independence.

In introducing the contents of the report Councillor Heathcoat advised of the following correction:

Reference to paragraph 24 in paragraph 24 amended to refer to paragraph 23.

Cabinet Members commented that it was a comprehensive report following a lengthy consultation. It was acknowledged that any change in service would create some anxiety and time would be needed for everything to bed in. The County Wide Domestic Service was welcomed. Kate Terroni added that they would continue to focus on communication to alleviate the anxieties expressed.

**RESOLVED**: having considered the results of the public consultation on Oxfordshire's joint Learning Disability Strategy 2015 – 2018 to approve the way forward as set out in the paper.

#### **26/15 CARE HOME FEES 2015**

(Agenda Item. 7)

The services that care homes provide within Oxfordshire play an important role in helping to meet the needs of vulnerable adults. The Council has to ensure that there is sufficient capacity within the social care market to meet its current and future commissioning requirements.

The Council has stated that it is keen to ensure the sustainability of care home services in Oxfordshire to meet the assessed needs of vulnerable adults, and is committed to work alongside providers to ensure that services are of the highest quality.

Cabinet had before them a report that described the process the Council has undertaken to review the amount it pays for care homes and in particular to agree the Target Banding Rates to be applied for 2015-16.

Councillor Laura Price, Shadow Cabinet Member for Adult Social Care noted that there was a slight increase in the number of care homes engaged but that she felt that it was still far away from the level of transparency needed. Councillor Heathcoat replied that every care provider had had the opportunity to respond and there had been a providers' day plus other meetings that meant that the transparency was there.

Responding to a question from Councillor Hibbert Biles, Councillor Price stated that she was not saying that the Council was not trying to get responses but that there needed to be new ways of doing it to challenge the complacency of the market. She added that measures such as signing up to the Ethical Care Charter could have a cumulative effect.

In introducing the contents of the report Councillor Heathcoat thanked Oxfordshire Carehomes Association and Mr Taylor, proprietor for Banbury Heights and Julie Richardson Nursing Homes for their recent representations that had been seen by Cabinet Members.

#### **RESOLVED**: that in view of the above:

for 2015/16 to revise our Target Banding Rates from April 2015 and

- (a) Increase the Target Banding rate for the Residential-Extensive Specialist Category to £473 per week for new placements.
- (b) Increase all existing weekly Residential payment rates that are currently paid below £473 per week to £473 per week
- (c) Increase the Nursing-Extensive Target Banding Rate to £583 per week
- (d) Increase all existing weekly Nursing Extensive that are currently below £583 per week to £583 per week
- (e) Increase the Nursing-Specialist Target Banding Rate to £655 per week
- (f) Increase all existing weekly Nursing Extensive and Substantial rates that are currently below £655 per week to £655 per week
- (g) Increase the above rates to reflect the increase in Funded Nursing Care once this is announced later in April 2015.
- (h) Increase all other existing Care Home placements to reflect the increase in Funded Nursing care once this is announced later in April 2015
- (i) Continue to use these rates as a guide to secure a care home placement at a funding level as close to the Target Banding Rate as possible.
- (j) The above to apply from April 2015 and for care home placements in Oxfordshire.

#### 27/15 FORWARD PLAN AND FUTURE BUSINESS

(Agenda Item. 8)

The Cabinet considered a list of items for the immediately forthcoming meetings of the Cabinet together with changes and additions set out in the schedule of addenda.

**RESOLVED:** to note the items currently identified for forthcoming meetings.

#### 28/15 EXEMPT ITEM

(Agenda Item. 9)

Cabinet agreed to hold discussion of the next item in public, whilst confirming that the annex contained exempt information and should not be made public.

#### 29/15 NORTH WEST BICESTER EXEMPLAR PRIMARY SCHOOL

(Agenda Item. 10)

Cherwell District Council is developing a new local plan to guide the development of the district up to 2031 and significant housing growth is planned for Bicester. This plan includes proposals for North West Bicester (Eco Town) for at least 5000 homes in total (1793 of these by 2031) along with new primary schools and a Secondary school.

Outline Planning consent has been gained for the first phase (exemplar) of this overall development (housing and schools etc.) by the developer; associated with which is a S106 agreement securing land and contributions towards various infrastructure, including the proposed primary school.

The Scheme has been submitted for detailed planning consent in November 2014 following approval of the Outline Business Case that was granted in October 2014. The scheme is currently being developed to detailed design to be completed in order to enable construction to start in June 2015, with completion in time to enable pupils to begin school in September 2016.

Cabinet considered a report that was submitted for consideration in anticipation of an expeditious Final Business Case review and subsequent governance approvals in the first financial quarter 2015, to facilitate mobilisation phases on receipt of the Land transfer agreement expected in May 2015.

During discussion Cabinet welcomed the proposals ahead of the bulk of the housing being built. It was hoped that the building standard would reflect the standards expected of an Eco Town.

#### **RESOLVED**: to:

(a) endorse the progress to date; and

(b)	delegate to the Chief Finance Officer and Director for Environment & Economy in consultation with the Leader the authority to approve the Stage 2 Full Business Case and the award of the construction contract.
	in the Chair
Date of signi	ng

School	Places available	1st Preferences	Surplus or (-) shortfall	Over subscribed?	
Banbury Academy (931/4000)	180	102	78		
Bartholomew School (931/4054)	210	214	-4	0	
Bicester Community College (931/4030)	240	121	119		
Blessed George Napier Catholic School (931/4600)	142	120	22		
Burford School (931/4040)	200	187	13		
Carterton Community College (931/4041)	140	105	35		
Cheney School (931/4120)	240	195	45		
Chiltern Edge School (931/4092)	180	86	94		
Chipping Norton School (931/4010)	240	155	85		
Didcot Girls' School (931/4139)	240	207	33		
Faringdon Community College (931/4141)	210	197	13		
Fitzharrys School (931/4127)	180	96	84		
Gillotts School (931/4055)	180	204	-24	0	
Gosford Hill School (931/4060)	180	147	33		
Heyford Park Free School (931/4003)	60	49	11		
Icknield Community College (931/4082)	140	81	59		
John Mason School (931/4126)	180	211	-31	0	
King Alfred's (931/4142)	310	297	13		
Langtree School (931/4094)	112	153	-41	0	
Larkmead School (931/4125)	180	108	72		
Lord Williams's School (931/4580)	320	238	82		
Matthew Arnold School (931/4128)	180	224	-44	0	
North Oxfordshire Academy (931/6905)	180	172	8		
Oxford Spires Academy (931/6907)	210	158	52		
St Birinus School (931/4129)	240	209	31		
St Gregory The Great Catholic School (931/4145)	210	190	20		
The Cherwell School (931/4116)	270	452	-182	0	
The Cooper School (931/4032)	220	226	-6	0	
The Henry Box School (931/4050)	240	216	24		
The Marlborough Church of England School (931/4560)	180	209	-29	0	
The Oxford Academy (931/6906)	210	104	106		
The Warriner School (931/4007)	228	256	-28	0	
Wallingford School (931/4140)	190	222	-32	0	
Wheatley Park School (931/4077)	185	172	13		
Wood Green School (931/4052)	210	155	55		
Total	7017	6,238	779		

This page is intentionally left blank

#### **CABINET - 21 APRIL 2015**

#### ITEM 4 - QUESTIONS FROM COUNTY COUNCILLORS

#### Question received from Councillor Phillips to Councillor Hibbert Biles

'I am disappointed to note in the Business Management and Monitoring Report Q3 that all Public Health indicators are below target. How long is the Cabinet Member going to tolerate this situation and when can we expect targets to be met in the following areas?

- % of Primary School children classed as obese in Year 6
- % of people offered a health check who have taken up the offer
- Number of people who have received a health check that were identified as high cardiovascular risk
- Support 3800 people to become "4 week quitters per annum
- Number of opiate users who left drug treatment successfully who do not represent for treatment again within 6 months as a percentage of the total number of non-opiate users in treatment
- Number of non-opiate users who left drug treatment successfully who do not represent again within 6 months as a percentage of the total number of non-opiate users in treatment'

#### **Answer**

"The Cabinet member does not tolerate the situation, but has deliberately approved ambitious targets through the Health and Wellbeing Board to help the many organisations who are responsible to take a serious approach to Public Health issues and so keep an upward pressure on improvement.. The red targets should therefore be seen as the cabinet's fearless determination to tackle these problems head -on. The truth is that either Oxfordshire is already successful compared with elsewhere or is taking vigorous and successful action to improve the health of local people.

#### For example:

Childhood obesity: Oxfordshire already is well ahead of the national average and obesity is low (16.9% compared with 19.1%.). Obesity is everyone's business and all individuals, families and organisations have a role to play. The target is deliberately ambitious to encourage partners such as schools and District councils to continue to play their part. We have worked closely with schools to make sure that a very high proportion of our children are weighed and measured each year, and we believe that this thoroughness makes Oxfordshire's figure slightly higher than in authorities where more children opt out of the test.

Health checks: we have the best performance on health checks in the Region and outstrip national performance (48.3% for Oxfordshire compared to 47.5% for Thames Valley and 46.4% for England). We pay general practices to carry out these checks and we keep the target ambitiously high to get the best performance from general practice and so give the people of Oxfordshire the

best value for money. Oxfordshire has used an innovative approach to monitoring these contracts and is a leader on the national stage.

Smoking cessation: There has been a national trend which has shown a 20% fall in successful quitters across the board In 2014/15 and the numbers of smoking quitters in Oxfordshire followed this trend.. We were not complacent about this however and so we have let a new ambitious contract from the 1st April 2015, and expect to see improvements from the new service provider who won the contract. In short, we saw a national problem which was reflected locally and have taken the proper action to improve matters.

Opiate and non-opiate abstinence. The Council inherited this service from the NHS when performance was very poor indeed. Since the service has been under Council management, it has been completely overhauled and as a result, performance is steadily improving. As part of this programme of improvement, we have just successfully concluded a major initiative to re-let the main contract for adult services and the new service started on the 1st April 2015. We have kept the target deliberately high as a statement of ambition and to show our commitment to service improvement."

#### **CABINET – 21 APRIL 2015**

#### ITEM 5 - PETITIONS AND PUBLIC ADDRESS

#### **Petitions**

The following petitions are to be presented:

Petition – Mr Rob Whitty, resident of Wolvercote – 'petition requests a sound barrier is finally installed between Wolvercote and the A34.' (3 mins)

Petition – Ms Harriet Milles, resident of Wolvercote & Councillor Jean Fooks – 'petition requesting traffic calming in Wolvercote Green. (5 mins in total)

#### **Public Address**

The Leader of the Council has agreed the following requests to address the meeting:-

Item	Speaker
Item 6 – 2014/15 Financial Monitoring & Business Strategy Delivery Report – February 2015	Councillor Nick Hards (Shadow Cabinet Member for Finance) (5 mins)
Item 7 – Cabinet Business Management & Monitoring Report Quarter 3	Councillor Liz Brighouse, Chairman of Performance Scrutiny Committee (5 mins)

This page is intentionally left blank

## CABINET - 21 APRIL 2015

### ITEM 9 - FORWARD PLAN AND FUTURE BUSINESS

Members are asked to note the following changes to the Forward Plan:

# Amendments to items in the present Plan

Portfolio	Topic (Ref)/Decision	Present Timing	Change
Adult Social Care	Section 75 Agreement (Ref: 2015/004)	26 May 2015	Deferred from 21 April 2015
Cabinet	To seek approval for amendments to the agreement that governs the pooled budget arrangements between health and social care.		
Children, Education & Families Cabinet	The Council's Response to the Findings of the Serious Case Review for Children A-F and Further Action Taken in Response to Child Sexual Exploitation in Oxfordshire (Ref: 2015/017)	26 May 2015	Omitted in error from original agenda item 9 report
	To note the action plan.		
Children, Education & Families Cabinet	Short Quality Screening (SQD) of Youth Offending Work in Oxfordshire by Her Majesty's Inspectorate of Probation (Ref: 2015/025)	26 May 2015	Withdrawn
	To note the positive inspection and areas in which the service will improve in the future.		
Deputy Leader	Cabinet Business Monitoring Report for Quarter 4 (Ref: 2015/015)	26 May 2015*	21 July 2015
Cabinet	To note and seek agreement of the report.		
Environment	Connecting Oxfordshire: Local Transport Plan 2015-2031 (Ref:	26 May 2015*	21 July 2015
Cabinet	2015/006)  To seek approval of the final plan following public consultation.		
Environment Cabinet	Proposed Amendments to Residents Parking Scheme – Henley (Ref: 2014/169)	21 May 2015	Deferred from 30 April 2015
Member	To seek approval of the proposals.		

<sup>\*</sup>incorrectly added to original report for 26 May 2015 date.

# New Items added to the present Plan

Cabinet Area	Topic/Decision	Timing	Report by/ Contact	
Leader Cabinet	<b>Tri-Counties Prospectus</b> (Ref: 2015/031)	26 May 2015	Sue Scane, Director for Environment & Economy Tel: (01865) 816399)	
	To ratify the approach being taken by the three counties and 3 county LEPs on ways to work together to achieve increased prosperity for the area.			
			Director for Environment & Economy	
Adult Social Care Cabinet	Review of Adult Social Care ICT Implementation Project (Ref: 2015/035)	26 May 2015	Sarah Fogden Finance Business Partner (Adult	
	To seek approval for a variation in the Capital Scheme.		Social Care)	
			Director for Adult Social Services	
Finance	Addressing the Council's Future Challenges (Ref: 2015/032)	26 May 2015	Claire Phillips, Senior Policy &	
Cabinet	It is timely following the general election to consider the likely future national policy context and the priorities for the council. As further reductions in funding are expected over the course of the next parliament, it is timely to consider what will be required for the council to achieve the step change that will be required. The report sets out the potential challenges and priorities and proposals to drive the change required for the council to become fit for purpose in the future.		Performance Officer Tel: (01865) 323967	
			Chief Finance Officer and Head of Policy	

Cabinet Area	Topic/Decision	Timing	Report by/ Contact	
Children, Education & Families	Supported Transport Programme Public Consultation – Transport Hub & Subsidised Bus Services (Ref: 2014/161)	26 May 2015	Josephine Elliott Programme Manager (Supported Transport) Business Development Tel: 07920 084242	
Cabinet	To seek approval to award funding to first set of community transport grant applications.			
			Service Manager – Business Development & Fleet Management	
Environment Cabinet Member	Proposed 20mph Speed Limit – Shiplake (Ref: 2015/033)	21 May 2015	Owen Jenkins, Service Manager – Highways, Transport & Waste Tel: (01865) 323304	
	To seek approval of the proposals.			
			Deputy Director for Environment & Economy – Commercial & Delivery	
Environment Cabinet Member	Proposed Puffin Crossing - Broad Gap, Bodicote (Ref: 2015/034)	21 May 2015	Owen Jenkins, Service Manager – Highways, Transport & Waste Tel: (01865) 323304	
	To seek approval of the proposals.			
			Deputy Director for Environment & Economy – Commercial & Delivery	

This page is intentionally left blank